
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

^ S u b j e c t . 

RECORD IOB 

1 » GC) (FBI) 
Wpr lnpgr law M a r r [ I 07, 2007 11:47 AM 

;OGC)(FBI) 
FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

i ; : j 

b 7 C 
b 5 

b e 

b 7 C 
b 5 

1 il ¡et l o f t w m I a w n i r o m a i l __ i" \ /o C D ^ o h p n t h i 
I 

not so? Do vou have a POC aif Iwhom vou o r l c o u l d contact. This is my last outstandini 

RECORDI 

m vou or I coult 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday March 

1 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)j 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLsT 

\SS7, 
J ( C 

2007 9:54 AM 
|(OGC) (FB 

OGC)(FBI) 

If need be, we can take longer than Friday but only if that time is really needed to do this right. If 

-Original I 
From: ' I fnrcn (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Marrh 07. 7007 9:33 AM 
To: I I fOGC^FBn 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)| 

RECORD IOB 

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, 
and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (as 
amended, October 26, 2001), you are hereby directed to provide to the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)| I I 

nformation, for the following email 

NSL VIO-33706 



account : 

C n ^ M a r c h o ^ J 0 ^ ^ 1 » 
£ « t U a i É H U ( O G C H S r 

Subject: kt. ui^ Audit (NSLsfrSaiS2i™°MAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBlJ 1 

^ t e g ; 1 ' 1 

RECORD IOB 

b 5 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 Sent: Wprinpsriav March 07, 2007 8:58 AM 
h 7 r To: I fOGCHFBn . . 
i J ' ^ Ccl KOGC) (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) l l(OGC) (FBI) 
b 5 Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) \ | 

RECORD IOB 

b 5 

b7C 
b 5 

Original Messaa^ 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

*RECORDlOB 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
fAPRONT VAI FRTF F (DC.n (FBI) 

I |OGf ^ (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) ( F B l f 
| i t o e c T t m 

kb: UlLi Audit ( N S L s ) l I 

-nrininal Mpc«.... 
From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM 
To: | |OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

NSL VIO-33707 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B volume 6 
RECORD IOB 

-Originai Messane 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

RECORD IOB 

J G C ) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
rAPPnMT WAI FDTF F fnr.ri (FBI) 

I [OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

'Duplicate OGC 2--IOB volume 6 

-Original Message-

b7C 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. Marrh 05.7007 1:55 PM 

JOGC) (FBI) 

volume 6 

NSL VIO-33708 



Original Me: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

J)GC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) • 

•(OGC) (FBlj 

Subject: 
Duplicate 

_|DGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

IOB volume 
RECORD IOB 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: m»»h=», M ^ h n c r>nn7 U\35 PM 

"v. f To: | |oGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
r n n n fFFtn 

b l c Cc: I KOGO (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

N ON-RECO pP UP Ì i e a t e "oGC 2 -1 OB volume 6 

Original Mess 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

] )GC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

u r j ii ii t e c fr\fir\fcan ( 

b 7 C CC: | IOGCHFBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Dupiicate 'O G C T-K T B vo 1 ume 6 

NSL VIO-33709 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B volume 6 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1 1 : 5 1 - — 
To: | TI inMI nr -||JLIE F. (OGC) (FBl| 

• K 6 Cc: | ICC) (FBI) 
'7 C Subject: 1 kb: U l ^ Audit (NtLsJ 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate OGC2-IOR V Q l u m e ' ~ 6 ' R E C 0 R D 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: nc am 
To: I BGC) (FBI) 
C c : rADDflMT UAI TDTT 1 , r v = p ( F B I ) ; 

I L(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: K t : o i b Audit (N^Ls) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b e 
b7C 

Original M> 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

T [OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM 

11 " Tc: c " y " ) (FBI) 
(FBI); 

JDGC) 
"TFBTJ 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

(FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 

To: I ¡OGC) b 6 7 E r 1 

b7C Cc: | ^OGC) 

NSL VIO-33710 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B volume 6 
rFRn 

C U 
JbUyiTDTj 

Subject: 1 KL. UIU dudit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate O G C 2 - I O B volume 6 

-Original Mesa 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 
28, 2007 7:05 AM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
/CDT\ 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

i r m j 
Subject: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 7 C 

NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-33711 



UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERÌVE0TRQM: G^FBmassifk^TionGuìde G-3, dated 
1/97, Foreign CouiiìSttrrtgnigence Investigations 
DECLASSH=tCÄflON EXEMRfP 

\EJ 

DERÌVEB^R OM: G-3 FBI ClasstffCStÌoi^Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counfertwtejligerig^lnvestigations 
DECLAS^FiCATKTN iXEMETION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 

DERIVEDTRGMLG^FBK^Iasstfr^ilion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterlDtefttg€5c£ Investigations 
DECL/ NATION EXEMPTT 

I RET 

¡LG-3 FBI Classification Gui 
Counterlntelligenceln7esttgatia_ 
DECLASSIFICATIQI^EXglVrPTION 

-3 FBI Classification Guide 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EX 

Counterintelligence Inves 
DECLASSIFICATION^EXEMPtiON 1 
SECRI 

BERÌVEP-FRQM: G-3FBI Classification Guide G j , dated-tt97rF0feign 
CounterlntelligenceTn?est*€iatiQns c 
DECLASSIFICATION^XEMPTIÖNI 

NSL VIO-33712 



RET 

DERtVED-RRQM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dateci/97^-Bai^mrreminter Intel I igen ce 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICAIIOM-EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET" 

DERIVE 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

£_-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated I^^Eorekm^ounterlntelligence 

NSL VIO-33713 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

^ S u b j e c f c ^ 

RECORD IOB 

Thnrc r law M a r r h Oft 
(OGC) (FBI) 

2007 9:45 AM 
t o G C U E B L L 

l-W: UIU Audit (NfciLsJ 

hS 

hlC 
b 5 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 /DMH/KSR/RU 
ON 1 1 - 1 9 - 2 0 0 7 

b 7 C 
b 5 

Original Messa 
From: [ 
Sent: m 
To: L 
Cc: 
Subject: 

i & i i i i -

ìfliarlnarrlatfa 
l(QG 

,2007 9: 
(OGC) (FBI) 

54 AM 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (Oj 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

J}GC) ( F E p — 

yQiFHil > iGC)(FBI) 

RECORD IOB 'Duplicate 

-Original 
From: 
Sent: p 
To: | 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
¿7 9:33 
l i m n fFBI) 

h 07 inn? 9:33 AM 

RECORD IOB 

D u p l i c a t e 

Original Mes^rinp . 
b g From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C 

NSL VIO-33714 



he 
hlC 
h 5 

Duplicate 

Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:01 AM 
rflppnMT wfliFPTFF / n m (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 01(5 Audit (NSLs f^wvj^J U1J 

OGC) VFRTV.TI I 

HOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n t wpHnpeH^v March 07, 2007 8:58 AM 
Tn l | r n n n (FBI) 
CcJ KOGC) (FBI); THOMAS l l l l TF F. (OGC) (FBI). 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs; 

RECORD IOB 

THOMAS IUI TF F 

£ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

Original M e s s a o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ — 
From: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 67, 2607 8:47 AM 
To: _ CAPRONT- VAI FRTF F (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: L tOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)j j 

m u m L 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)| 

'RECORD^IOB 

Duplicate 

Original Mess^ 
From: T l(OGC) (FBI) 

1 1 " ~ 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

RECORD IfcB 

. b 6 Sent: ¡ in "iti07 4:29 PM 
• f o - j Q T o : I l 0 G C ) ( F B I ) ' CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-33715 



Duplicate 

Original Mps^np 
From: I lOGC) (FBI) 

r Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
To: fflPRONT VAI FRTF F fOPin fFRH 

b 7 C Cc: | fOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

' h 6 S e n t : MnnHav Marrh OS 9007 1:55 PM 
. To: | pGC) (FBI) 
• b / C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

>RECORDTOB 

Duplicate 
Original Meyana . 

From: I loGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 65, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Cc: I |0GC) (FBI j b 7 c 1 m n m 

NSL VIO-33716 



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 12:35 PM 
To: I lOGC! (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

Cc: I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 1 kb! U1L> AUflll (NbL5J 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 
Original Mesi 

From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

LOGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);THOMAS, JULIE 
F m m fFRn 

I tOGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-33717 



-Original Message-

h 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 11:5^ nM 
THOMAS |JLIE F.^(OGC) (FBIJ 

J)GC) (FBI) 
Rt: U ib Audit (NÜLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: .MmrlfW Mflrrh fTi ?Q07 11:40 AM 

D D To: I lOGC) (FBI) 
B 7 C C C : • rnppnhn \(I\\FPTF F r n r r j (FBI); 

PGC) (FBI) 
Subject: k t : 61(5 Audit (N5Ls) r 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] 
Original Mesrrnn • 

From: | PGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM 
To: • THOMAS IIIITF F iDrjC) (FBI) 

b 6 Cc: I ^ ^ ^ (FBI); 

b 7 C 1 [oGC) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 11:05 

AM 

Cc: 

To: I [OGC) 1
 im\

 1 

L a y ) 
b 6 f F R n _ 

b 7 C ' PGCHFBI " 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-33718 



Duplicate 

Original Mesa 

From: | 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 28, 
2007 7:05 AM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

b e 
b7C 

OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-33719 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guidg-&3Tt?ated 
1/97, Foreìgìreem^ei^tellig^ncfiJweStÌgations 
DECLASSIFICATION 

TJERIVED^FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatiorrGuide G-3, dated 1/97, 
F o r e i g n ] ^ 
DECLASSIFICA^HOlCÉXEMEIION 1 
SECRET 

^ D E R I V E D HiOM: G-3 FBI Classifìcation-OTiiae G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CotlTiteftateNjgei^^ 
D EC LASS I FiCATtOfTÈXEMBUO N 1 

_ S E G R E T ^ 

ERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification G u i d e d , dated 1/97, Foreign 
ce jnvestic|atk CounfS 

D E C L A S S I F I g A X t O f F E X H ^ P T t Q M J 

gERIVEfluEROMjG^ FBI ClassificationJ3uid&-G-3raafed 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence 
DECLASSIFiCATiefrEXEMPTIO 
S E C R E T 

ED^FROM: G-3 FBI Classification^Quide^Q=3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counte ìvestjflatk 

" PERWEOLEROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-S^dat 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATli 

NSL VIO-33720 



DERiv£trFROmL_G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, d^edJU97rForeigirCounterlntelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTS 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-33721 



b 7 C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

RECORD IOB 

(OGC) (FBI) 
WpHnPQHaw M a r r h 07, 2007 4:10 PM 

I [OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b 7 C 
b 5 

b 7 C 
b 2 

i i ^ ' c c a n ° -Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ | 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

LOGQ(FBI) 
Wprlnptjflav Marm 07 2007 4:09 PM 

n r ; n f FRH 

RECORD IOB 

National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 
9 0 9 - 3 9 1 I 

D F 

Oriq*a 
i : L 

LLdfi Ori 
From 
Sent: Wednesday, M a r c h i 
To: I 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
2007 11:47 AM 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

"RECORDIDB 

. t . 
lPGC|iFBn 

b 4 

b 7 D 
ilonc 

65 
OH 11-19-2007 

Duplicate 

Orininal Mp<;<;arip-Orio 
From: [ |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ' Wednesday. Marrh DA Mf/ 9:54 AM 
To: I jOGC) (FBI B f 
Cc: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGG (FBIV.I_ |(OGC)(FBI) 

•b7C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) " ™ — • 
b 5 

RECORD IOB 

NSL VIO-33722 



Duplicate 

b7C 
b 5 

-Original Messgflä 
From: 
Sei 
To 

enfc Wednesday. 

Subject: ? 
l(OGC) (FBI) 

arch <T7, 2007 9:33 AM 
'GC) (FBH 

kb: U lü Audit (NSLs) \ 

RECORÛIOB 

Duplicate 

Original M a " P n a 

From: I 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: ^ 

RECORD IOB 

IOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March (V, liOUz 9:01 AM 
PAPPONT VAIFPTF F (ndC} (FBI) 

1 IOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
IfOGC) f FBI1 

k t : Ü1Ü Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 

b7C 
b 5 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. March 07. 2007 8:58 AM 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
kb! U lb AUfllf (NSLs) 

NSL VIO-33723 



Duplicate 
RECORD IOB 

b7C 

Subject: 

^SECRET! 

|OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
rflPPHMT WfllFDTFF r n m (FBI) 

I l n r ; n (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
| l(OGC) (FBI) 
1 kb: 01<j Audit (NijLsfl 

RECORD IOB 

-Original Messa 
From: I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: " Mnnrlsu Marrh n^ 7nn7*4QQ PM 
To: I I f O ^ n (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

ifcSilOB Duplicate 

Original Messane 
From: | fc)GC) (FBI) 

• b 6 Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | 1(OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-33724 



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: » — u »r 1 : 5 5 p M 

To: I loGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 1 kb: Ulla Audit (NbLsJ 

RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

b7C 

Original Mess. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

)(FBI) 
,:45 PM 

lapfcHH . 
I pGC) ( 

Monday, March Ob, ^007 1:4 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
1UITFF. fOGCHFRn 

JOGC) (FBI)I 

Subject: 
] 0 G C ) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

^ECORÖIOB 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-33725 



Duplicate 

Duplicate 

Duplicate 

•Original Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March OS. 7007 12:35 PM 
To: | [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

Cc: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kb: U1L Audit (NbLsJ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messarn . 
From: | |oGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS IIII TF F f D f t r U FRH 
Cc: | IOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: ' RE: filfi Audit (NSLs) 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

•Original Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS. - lU ITFF. rqm (FBI); 

[ • I ' n r r j (FBI) 
Cc: | TOGC) 

IHJ1J 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-33726 



NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b 6 

b l C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

(FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 

To: | lOGC) W m
 1 

Cc: rAPPpNT Wfll FPTF F fnf2C\ 

I ^ l ^ i M T - t 
Kb: o i u fi Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

"Audit (NSLs) 

Thanks. 

-Original Message-

b 6 

b7C 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(UbLJ (.hBij 
Monday, March 05, 2007 
11:32 AM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

I ™ L 
(OGC) ( F B I ) ^ — 

I jOGC) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 

To: 

Cc: 
. b 6 J I n m i F R f T 

b7C 

i n ^ r W F R n ^ 

J I m r . n j ^ j ^ 

I [OGC) 
I r b l j 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-33727 



NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b 7 C 

Originai Megsaae-
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, 
February 28, 
2007 7:05 AM 
THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) 

bGC) 
(FBI) 
OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-33728 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

^DERlVEgFROM: G-3 FBI Classifi^tiorrGuide G-3, 
dated 1 /97 rFfrreifl nCo u nte rlatetTÌge n ce 
Investigations 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N E X E M P T I O N 1 
SECRET 

DERiVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificationGuide-g-3, dated 
1/97, Forefgrr€QunterlntelligenGe4nv6siigations 
D ECL ASS IFIC AT I OR^EXEfiflFTl ON 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED. FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatiorLGwd5^3, dated 
1/97, Foreiq?n^otml£rlriteNjq&i^eiTÌ\^stiqations 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I Q N ^ a ^ L O N 1 

DERIVED FROMsG^ FBI ClassifjcgiioirStride G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterlntelMgepse«faC?estigations 
DECLASSIFIQAnerTÉXEMPTIOKr 
SECRET" 

DERTVEOLFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CouiiteriateMigeDce-iiivestigations 
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